Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

June, 2020

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
June, 2020 Regular Meeting
June 24, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order

Roll Call

Adjustments to the Agenda

Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the May 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for May, 2020.

PLF Distiibution: the June distribution was $52,23%, a 16.2% decrease from the
$62,356 received last June. At the state level, the PLF was 15.5% below June
2019 and the current receipts are 14% below the original estimate for June. For
the first six months of 2020, PLF receipts at the state level are running 9.65%
below the original estimate for the year.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

May Revenue = $55,487 Total To-date Revenue = $268,113
May Expenses = $49,785 Total To-date Expenses = $259,692
Difference = $ 5,702 Difference $ 8,421

Note: May revenue includes $8015 rebated from AEP for the LED conversion
project.

Unigue Management: No placements in May.

New Business

Staffing: Hannah Reed, Library Associate | in Youth Services has put in her
notice. Her last day of work was June 17. Hannah had worked her since
January, 2017. For now, we will leave that position unfilled.

MPL Board Agenda 06/24/2026 TD



Credit Card Compliance: acting as Credit Card Compliance Officer Mr. Dillie
has done the six month review of the library credit cards and confirmed that we
are acting in compliance with policy AP 4 Use of Library Credit Cards.

Transfer from General Revenue to Capital: the 2020 appropriation includes a
$50,000 transfer from the General Revenue Fund to the Capital Projects Fund.
Although the PLF receipts are down considerably, the library began the year
with a caryover equivalent to well more than six months of average operating
expenses, and the library's net revenue position year-to-date is still very good.
Mr. Dillie recommends making the appropriated fransfer now. The transfer
requires the approval of at least five Trustees.

Approve Draft Resolution 20-06-01: to fransfer $50,000 from the General Revenue
Fund to the Capital Projects Fund as approptiated.

Health Insurance Rates: the Stark Council of Governments has approved the
new health insurance rates for the 2020-2021 fiscal year to take effect next
month. Two premium holidays are provided in the coming year. The new
monthly premium for single coverage is $78%.19 and for family coverage is
1,917.14; monthly increases of $29.26 and $71.07 respectively. For the
premium holiday month, the consortium bills only the costly of the monthly
increase. While the consortium used to bill that difference to the member
institution during the holiday month, beginning with 2018-2019 it now pro-rates
that charge and adds it the bills for the regular premium months. Thus, the
actual monthly charge is $795.04 for single coverage and $1,921.36 for family
coverage. The library has covered the differential cost increase for holiday
months by increasing the monthly health insurance subsidy for the employees.
This increase does not cover the total premium increase, just the charge that
prior to July 2018 was covered by the library.

Approve Resolution 20-06-02: effective July, 2020, to increase the monthly
health insurance subsidy from $521 to $527 for single coverage, and from $951 fo
$964 for family coverage.

Approve Resolution 20-06-03: to set the premium holiday months for July, 2020,
and December, 2020.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report ,
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

MPL Board Agenda 06/24/2020 TD 9



Annual Library Statistics: The library did re-open for drive-up circ in May,
checkouts were 1, 118 with 3,985 renewals for a total in-house circ of 5,103.
Hoopla circ dropped off a little bit, but Overdrive circ was very good.

Accept Gifts

May Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

May Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

Ann Myers $100.00

In-kind Gifts

ANoNymous 1 hardcover; 3 trade
paperbacks, 5 mass market
paperbacks

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 22, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue o be determined.

MPL Board Agenda 06/24/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the May, 2020 Regular Meeting
Held May 27, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order: meeting was called to order at 6:30

Altendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller,
Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina
Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none

Public Participation: none

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to Approve the minutes of the April 29, 2020 Regular
Board Meeting. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie informed the Board 48 of
the 294 eligible kids in the library's service area are now registered. That’s a
larger percentage than any Stark County school district other than Fairless and
Alliance. Carroll County District Library is now participating in the OGIL program
as well.

AEP Rebate Update: the second rebate check for the LED conversion project
finally arrived. The first check was for $5286 and this second was for $2729
bringing a total rebate amount of $8015. The original estimated rebate when
the project began over a year ago was over $2000. However, the actual
rebate still covers close to a third of the project cost and the library has seen @
substantial savings in electricity used since the LEDs were installed.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: the library opened for drive-
up/curbside service only on May 18. Patrons are making good use of the
opportunity to call and request materials for pick-up; staff are also providing
faxing, printing, and copying services to patrons. The state-wide delivery
remains shut down; therefore, patrons are limited to items in the library’s
collection. Staff are wearing masks and maintaining social distance. The library
has ordered sneeze guards for the service desk and is sfill frying to find hand
sanitizer for purchase. Unfil the supplies are gathered, the library building can't
re-open to the public. Mr. Bartley that Summitville Labs in Minerva is making
hand sanitizer and suggested that Mr. Dillie check with them.

Stark County PLF Distribution Formule:  the freeze in the distribution formula that
the county library Directors had agreed to, and that this library's Board
approved aft its February meeting, has since been approved by all six ofther
library Boards. At the request of the other libraries, Mr. Dillie has sent a letter to
County Auditor Harold requesting that the Budget Commission implement this

MPL Board Minutes 06/16/2020 TD



freeze this fall for the 2021 distribution and that the freeze remain in place for five
years.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Mr. Rutledge moved fo Accept the monthly financial reports for April, 2020. Ms.
Ruff seconded. Moftion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: the May distribution was $45,457, a 35.7% decrease from the
$70,782 received last May. While that drop is alarming, it should be also noted
that last May's distribution was unusually large. The library’s May PLF receipts in
2016, 2017, and 2018 were all between $57,000 and $59,000. An updated
overview of PLF revenues provided by the OLC was included in the Board
Packet. The OLC commissioned report estimates that May and June tax
collections will be down quite a bit, thus reducing the PLF for June and July. The
final, delayed, 2019 income tax payments come due in July, which should boost
revenue, and thus August's PLF distribution. It is uncertain at this fime what the
overall revenue for the rest of 2020 will be. Although the Governor has required
an immediate in the budgets of State agencies in order to finish this fiscal year in
balance by June 30, there is no talk in Columbus of reducing the PLF
percentage from 1.7% of the General Revenue Fund.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

April Revenue = $39,683 Total Annual Revenue = $212,626
April Expenses = $49,126 Total Annual Expenses = $209.907
Difference = ($ 9,443) Difference $ 2719

Unigue Management: No placements in April.

New Business

Northeast Ohio Regional Library System Membership: the library belongs fo NEO-
RLS, one four region library systems in Ohio. NEO-RLS provides all sorts of training
and staff development services to its members. The library's membership is at
the gold level which makes all fraining free, except for incidental expenses
associated with on-site events. The membership year is the state fiscal year—
July to June—and it is fime to renew; the membership is included in this year's
appropriation. :

Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 20-05-01: to renew the library’s

membership in NEO-RLS at the gold level for the 2020-2021 fiscal year at a cost
of $1,507. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL Board Minutes 06/16/2020 TD 2



Re-opening Update: As reported above, the library is providing pick-up service
only right now for patrons and is looking for, or waiting on, the supplies necessary
to re-open. The state is providing no specific guidelines for library services, but
libraries in general are following Ohio Dept. of Health protocols for retail or office
work. Mr. Dillie shared that he has participated in multiple virtual meetings with
both area library directors, and directors from the SEO consortium. No one on
these calls is in a rush to re-open, and everyone is working on procedures and
sourcing supplies. Mr. Dillie intends to re-open the library sometime in June,
probably toward the end of the month, once supplies are available.

Reducing Expenses: because of the severe reduction in state tax collections,
and the resulting reduction in PLF receipts and the uncertainty about revenue
for rest of 2020, it is necessary to reduce expenditures. The Board reviewed a
plan included in the Board Packet for a temporary reduction in statfing hours
and the materials budget. [Attachment A].

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Draft Resolution 20-05-02 as presented: to
adjust the regular required hours of work for all full-time and part-time staff
between June 1, 2020 and August 23, 2020. Full-time and administrative staff are
required to account for 28 hours of work or 14 hours of work per week
respectively. All benefits currently provided to full-time staff will be maintained.
Part-time staff are required to account for 15 hours of work per week, or 30 hours
of work within a single pay period. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Drafi Resolution 20-05-03 as presented: fo allow
the library to participate in a Shared Work Ohio plan beginning June 1, 2020 that
will include all eligible employees. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Reducing Library Hours: summer is traditionally a slow time at the library, and
with social distancing requirements in place, visits will likely be even fewer. With
reduced staffing and reduced visits, it makes sense to also temporarily reduce
the hours open. This reduction would last until August 23. Once we know how
the school will re-open, we can decide whether to return to regular hours or
have some other schedule.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Draft Resolution 20-05-04 as presented: to set library
hours for June, July, and August at Monday 10-8, Tuesday 10-5, Wednesday 10-8,
Thursday and Friday 10-5, and Saturday 10-2. These hours will take effect once
the building is open again to the public. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried
unhanimously.

Emergency Time: the Board has authorized paying emergency time to staff
when the library was completely closed and while the library is offering drive-

MPL Board Minutes 06/16/2020 TD 3



up/curbside service only. Limited service will fikely continue through the first part
of June, and staff will continue be scheduled for fewer hours than their positions
require. The Board can authorize to continue payment of emergency time as
needed until the library building is re-opened. Mr. Dillie shared with the Board
that there was some concern among library Fiscal Officers early in the month
following a virtual meeting with Auditor of State Faber. In that meeting the
Auditor seemed to suggest that libraries could not pay their staff for emergency
or calamity time, i.e. paying staff for hours they were scheduled but not able to
work because of the library was closed. It appears that the Auditor both
misspoke and was misunderstood; he has said the libraries should document
their decisions to pay emergency time and the work that staff is doing off-site.
This library has done both of those things, Ms. Davies mentioned that she was
not concerned about paying out that emergency time because there are
repeated board resolutions approving such payments for defined periods.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Draft Resolution 20-05-05 as presented: to authorize
emergency time as needed to pay all regular staff for their total adjusted
regular hours not scheduled for work between Monday, June 1, 2020 and
Saturday, June 27, 2020. The Director may assign some work from home while
the library is paying emergency time. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’'s Report
Mr. Rutledge moved to Accept the monthly reports from the Director, and the

Youth Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms, Ruff seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Annual Library Statistics: Since the library was closed in April, there is no door
count or circulation other than downloadable content. April saw the highest
Hoopla circ ever at 644, but Overdrive circ, while large, was not out of the
ordinary.

Accept Gifts -

April Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

April Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

In-kind Gifts

MPL Board Minutes 06/16/2020 TD 4



Anonymous 11 music CDs

Ms. Davies informed the Board that she would likely be working from home
beginning sometime in June following a medical procedure. She will keep the
Board informed and will be able to get the documents she needs from the
library.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Adjourn the meeting atf 7:45. Dr. Beard seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 24, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue to be determined.

Board President Date

MPL Board Minutes 06/16/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library

May 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the June
2020 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing

Fund Status
Investment Listing



LE'9G6E'F0S

oo'Lie
£8'G88° L0}
82°20E¥eT
L28k0'2e
SO'8FR'SGL

GZ'18G°1Lg

9Z'Z84'8T)

¥B'1L9E°98

2E0LrEE

£Z'208'L

€27208°L

LLp28'6.€

oc'Liz
68'€25'9
8.'20EVCZ
1L8¥02T
€L IZv'eel

Z0s8l'67

28°LEL
£6'G15
07862’ L
€LP28°L
0062’1
2E9re
06’618
£8'c0e
1E792E
[A4A-7A"
1E°Z68'E
0G0zl
0o
Zreed't
68'8%
1E0FS
LOBPE’L
Z8'es
96'€LST
17'e0r
0F'8eLL
8182262

15 igv'ss

s5eloid [EHdEs

PoIoMIsey

0c'0s8
§8'8ee
00001
oL'L0L
¥6'5e
25710'8
L6'9SF'GY

pung [eleusn

SN1YLS ANNd
[0,
si=isiBay/ysen Anad
(eseyq) Nsodaq Jo salesyar)
{anND) usodag Jo sojesyLaD
(eseyn) sbuineg
pueH uo ysen;Bupjzeys
‘Bouefed yseY) DUpUS

ssuadxz |enden

aouensy[ Auedold

afielsog

seyddng saiy0
sa||ddng/asueusiulen Auadold
Ansaguieday uly Auadold Jayio
YSEIL PUE Igjepn ‘2Uj0elT ‘seg-salEn
dinb3g ue neday pue uyy

suoydae |

aseajuey

S|EOIpOLSd

11

MG JOBIUOD PasEYInd JByl0
sd|yslaqis/sang

Ausiigng pue Bunuid ‘SUnnEDIuNWLICD) JSLID
LWNOA AY

a|qEPROIUMOT AY

NPy AV

300G YyineA

s$xo0g Ynpy

SOUBINSU| A)T

SOUBINSU| YYesH

UBDIPAN

sladp-sysusyg

SSUEES

SaIpuadxg

JabBpa anueasy, [B10]
Buipeay JSWLING YINOA
1s8181u|

suannguuon

pUNiEY DAY

sat4 w sauld uUlned
purysy 43v

pund Areiqr o1jand

Fioeoey
TYIUCH] jUuelinyg

020z A2l -Uolle IO [BIOUBLIS jO AlBWUWNSG
Aletgiq oland easuy



GETOLG LUoW 8y} 10 UOISO 18N

058167 020z Aew suoneudosddy Auop
1£°181's6 0Z0z fepy sidisoey ALpuop
Alpuwwng snuaAgy |eiauen



¢ 0 | obed

%096°LE  LZ00T'BERS 81°€11'89¢% Q07iC90.8 ey L-ans gooL pund
%0000 666% 6663 00°0% SunesedQ-uoN $NOBUE|SOSIW - BUID  DOD0-Z68-0001
%0ZT 9Ll E2T9.9% AL 00°00L% sluswesINgUIIRY stueInsU] 0000-2/8-0001
%EBO'9890L LSBE6' /S LG7LO'8S 00°GLS juewAediaAg o) SPUNRY  0000-LL8-0004
%LI0°€T  00°000'L% 00'00c$ 007008 L% {AMYHEIT NOLEYd AT100 11 STHiswocy Auesen jo [gusy  /L0Z-1.58-000
%8FC 0L  BEPZTY z9°'5Z$ 00°052$ alesey Joj sailddng 1o 9128 0000-028-000}
%OPSGE  1LTTT'CH 6221018 00000'6S SJUSWSBAU| UO SPUSPIAI] JO 1S2393U]  0000-LOL-0001
%000°C  000$ 00°0% 0003 $9538UISNY - SUOHNGLIUOT POIOMISBIUN  0000-2$9-0001
WPSEZL  T9LO0'ES 8£'28F$ 00005°c% SENPIAIPY] - SUOANQLILOT PEIOMISBIUN 0006-182-0001
%000'C  000% o0'03% 0003 SUOIEPUNG - SUCKNAUIUOY PRISUISSY  000G-E19-0001
%000'89  000OVS 00°058% 00°08z' 1% { ONIAVI YIWNNS HLNOAISesseUSng - SUOBNGUIUOYD paloWlsey §L0Z-Z19-000)
%0000 000% o0'0% 0003 saggsUISNg - SUOLNQUILOD PSSy 0000-ZL9-0001
%000°C  00°0S.% 0o 0% 00°062% SIENPIAIPU| - SUOHNAUILOD PEIOMISTY  0000-|19-0001
S IGEEE 05993 058879 0o00LS {334 xvisead pue seuld uoned - 18O 86E£0-B6S-000
WEPOE 0Ll L9VGLS- 297508 00°005% {H3dvd d3LNIddIsead pue sauid ucned - IBYO  L6E0-B6E-0001
%0000 000%% 00°0% 00088 5§84 pue SaUl UsNE - 18YIQ  0000-B6S-0001
%0000 0003 00°'0% 0003 $994 JRUISG pue SSBI) Ucled 0000-09€-0001
%08 0L IBPBSES 616173 00'000'%% awooyf suyoey pelziedQ-ule) uoied G000-GFE-000L
%EEES 00§ o0'v$ 00°'54% {334 QuvD LSOTIPWODU] Wey 10T pue $duUl4 uoed #Le0-0LE-000L
UrSr Yy  B6L8ELS LELLLS 000529 {WE 1 1SOTIewoou) wsl; 1807 pue saulf uolied ZLE0-GLE-0001
%0000 Z6Z82%- 7672823% 00'0% {S334 % STANIdIBCoU| Wey) 180T pUB SBUl4 uoled L LE0-0LE-0004
%TGEOE  GE'GSL 0L 55'0/2°93% 00'2E0' 218 {00 YNVIGNMIODIe®Es - pung Azigi aland - £100-06+2-000
%OLE'9E  §T2E968% SLIEY'TES 00'0£0°2F1LS {00 TOHYYDleEIS - pung Aeugr aand  Z100-0F2-0001
%ZE6'9E  GO'/98'EEES $6'605'G61% 00'2/£'625% {00 MuvisleiEs - pung Aelgl syand | L00-0FZ-000 1
%O000  000% 00°0% 00°0% ply-Li-SiuRio) 9181S PRIOMISY  0000-ZZZ-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 06'03% pIy-U|-SiURiS) |RISDR] PRROISEY  0000-Z1Z-0001
%LICG  TLEES 38'1$ 00'SeS sexe] [B007 - JOUID 0000-061-0001
PIARI9Y asuejeqg anuaasy jebpng SlUBRN JUNo22Y Spog JUNOJ0Y
% QLA 1eBpng jeurd
[es8U9D) OO0} PUN4
0Z0E/LE/S 10 SY
pund Ag
£ 0Z0ZA NVN SNelS anuUaAsy

WNd L0:€€:21 O20¢/6L/9 AENNCD WeVLS "AYVHE!T 0178Nd YAHININ



Z o 7z ey

%096, LT 00Z'8ErS BLCLL'89Z% 00VLE'Q0LS 20y yodey
%0000 0003 00'0% 00°0% B101-aNg LOOY pund
%O00'0  000% 00'0% 00'0% uf - sdsgsuBll O000-LE6-1.00V
%000'0 00703 00°0% 0003 slustussInguIsy sdusInsy) Q000-Z28-L00Y
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% SIENPIAIDU| - SUOBRQUILOD PRIoHISBILN  0000-LS9-L00Y
pan1eooy aoueeg anuaasy jebpng BLUEN JUNOITY BP0 WNOIIY
% dLA whpng Feuld
spaloid [epded ooy ‘pundg
0Z0Z/LE/S 40 sY
pund Ag
Z'0Z0TA NVN SNENS SNUSASY

Wd Z0€EZ) 0202/61/9

ALNNOD MHEVLS ‘AdvHEIT 2179Nd YAHINIA



¢ jo | abed

-UOHELLION PBI0SIRS S108|i8) Loday]

%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'es 00'0% safieyn / ssed ueo Aeiqisity  GOOO-SH+-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00'0% 000 0008 00'0% UORRULOME PUE $20puas 1ndWod  GO00-7E-0ZL-G00L
%150'9 i6TBE'SS ¥0'e9cs 66'EVES 00°000'9% 00'0$ G005 {HLNOA Siel=IRy [ernsihoIpnyisieusiep [enshopny 9002-E 10240001
%000°0 00°0$ a0'0$ ooy 0005 00'08 oot {802 HLNOAISIeuRIEY [ENSIACPRY  F002-€1L7021-0001
%B90SE £2°809' /% 97 ¥Og' LS R AR 0000 128 00'0% 06 0% {INZLINGD T19VAVOTINMOISIELaIEW [BASIADIPIY  LO0L-SLF0Z 0001
%L09'EL £1'9€0'68 ¥LZEYLS B6O'62L% 00'000ZLE 00'0% 0008 {1INAay sRuUSiel [BNSIACIPNY]SIBLSIER [BNSIADNY  G00L-E17-0Z1-0001
%ilF oL FANT YOGL0'9% ¥Z'225°L% 0056 % o008 00 0% SEEApoUdd  G00C-ZLE0ZE-000)
WHBEC GE £9°808'41$ 90 0br'sS L1'605% 00655°17% co'o% 00°0% {3008 'Ld3d HinoAlseydwed pue sjoog Q001 L 0ZL-000L
%SLL/E 00'926'S1S 95962 9% T LERS 00 000EZS co0s o0°0% {Sy009 "1dag Lnavisemdwed pue syoog  000L-LLY-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0%$ 00'0s 00'0% o0 0% 00'0% 00°0% ucnesuaduIoD SIBNICM G 0000-522-021-D004
%0000 00'0$ 0008 00'0% 00 0% ceo% 0008 SOURINSU| UOISIA  0000-¥ZZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% o0'es 60'0% o0'ot 0008 00'0% souBInsY IRUSC 0000-E2Z-021-0004
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% o000t 00 0% 00°0% BOURINSUI ST 0000-2ZE-021-000%
%000'¢ 00'0% Q0'o% 0o0% 000% 00 0% 00'0% BOUBINSUL UCHEZHERASOH / [ENPSIN  O00G-LZE-0Z L0001
%000' 00°0% 00'0s 00'9% o0o% oo 000% seMEg O DODG-E1LE-01-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°08 00°0% oC0$ 00 0% 00'0% WRSAS WslRMSY sseAoidWI NYng o0 0 0000-LLZ-0E L0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0c'0% 00'0% {SIYNOISSTAOU-NONISSURIES G £000-0L L-0Z 10001
%000°0 00’ 0008 00°0% o6'0% 00°0% 00'0% {8317ddNS 3D1340}senddns sagensiuIpy IBUSD  J000-LGE-011-0004
%LLe'e 00°0$ 0¥ REZ% 0 LOZ'ES 00005'c$ 06°0% 00'0% {S371d4NS ONINYHDOuUdIseNddns GLOO-0GH01 1-0001
%000°0 0005 00'0% 00 000'€S 007000 0670% 0008 SIMSS PIDENLNOD PUR paRSEYSING - OUID  0000-068-01 L0004
%0000 0003 ou0g 0oos 000% 030% 00'0% SENARS JOAUCT [BMRBN ABIGIT  D000-088-01 1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00 0% oGo% 00 0% 00°0% {d Jueif w4 @eel |BluspseaaIes PEIENUC] DUE PESEUAING  BLOZ-008-0L1-0001
%0000 00625818 0008 00'9% 00'8I8'LE 00°0% 00'0% g NOLYYd ATIO0 1H1STu}Se01es pAseuos) pue paseyaind  £10Z-002-011-0001
%0000 00 0LS 00°cs co0% 00°0LS 00 0% 00°0% spjouag wowhAodwsun @ 0000-162-01 L-0004
%I00'LE 00°0% 00'€€2S 0 LELTLE O 0LE'LE 00 0% 0008 uonesuadwod SI9NIOM G 0000-522-01 1-000%
%000°0 00°C% a0'0s c00% 06 0% 0G'0% 0008 aouBISUl UOISIA  DOOGF2E-01 1-0001)
%0000 00'es 00°0% 00 0% 00 0% 06 0% 00'0% 80UBINSYY BB  OOO0-E2Z-01 L-000L
%EFG G [ol)e: PEGLLS 99°60Z% 00°580% 00'0% 00'0% assueInsu| 8H7 QO0C-ZZZ-0L1-000L
%05Z 0% 008 9B FETLE POEELLTS 0 0L 9eS e 0% 0064 sousInsy| uonezieRdson / [Bolpsy  O000-1Z2-0L 1000k
%20t 68 vy 1o0'ed LG FE8' 1S 0008 '$5'1.90's% 00'0% 00'0% siEnpely Q  0000ELZ-0LL-000L
%08 LE LEZRL'BZS £L900'0LE 00°0% 00°88L°LYS 00°0% 00°0% walsAg Juswemey saehojdg aand OO O 0000-112-04 10001
%ZBS'8E 200215728 £ETRLYE 00708 000BZ'ZVS 0003 00'0% {SEMIBOM IDAEISISRES O G000-0L1-0LL-0001
%GEE0C ST LIB'ES GLGE0'LS 00°0% 00°000°6% 0003 00'0% feainlilsansissiEes Q #0000 L-0LL-0001
%LvE 68 CLELHFELS 29'9¥8'08% 00°0% 00'00%°502% 0U'as 000s {STWNOISSIZOHI-NONISaI=eS 4 §000-01 i-TL 1-0001
%LLE'BE VI 5¥5'€TS 9Z'SYe'GLS 00'0% 00’6665 00'0% iaye: {SuaovNvnissLeIES G 2000701101 L-0001
%9BE LY 08°LDL'05% oreLgaes 00'0% 00GLG e8RS 00'0% 00 {SFHYTYS FALVHISININAYISaReS O L0D0-0% E-0L1-0001
%0000 00'0% U os 00'0% 00'0% 00°0¢ 00'0% seugeS d  G000-0% L-0L1-C001
%000°0 00'0% 000% 0003 00°0% 00°0% filoge: {SAYYIVE SALLVELSINIAGYISSURIES O LOOC-O0E-CLL-0004
samppuadxg aoupjeg sainppuadxg QLA SoUBIGLINDUS 10k uogeudosddy usunsnipy LEZL Leigy JUIBN IUNCIDY PG WUNQDIY
o 1A FRA3GWNIUBLL BAIBERY JWISKIND [eulq souRIgRoUT BOUBACGLUNDIUT
0 PAAIBSIY 10] PAAIISEY
SLPIGCLES ‘S0UBTER YSEJ [B101
3L O YT ‘soueey pejood-uoN
L€ LLELGLE ‘2ouRleyg pajood
jelsuac) pund
0202/0c/S 10 s
pund Ag
L'0Z0ZA NYN snjelg uopnepdorddy

WV Le0FLE 0202/ 1L/S

ALNNOD MUVLS "AMYHET O178Nd YAHININ



¢ 10 z efieg

‘UONELLLIOMN] paIOBIas sioa)el Loday

%8¥e L6 00°03% 90ZZLS ¥E2% 00'GZLE 00'0% 00°0% SuBWSEessy pue saxel 4 0000-025-0£2-0001
%iFL 05 00'0% £8°06F'6% L107F'6S 00'9£6'gLY 00°0% 00°0$ sdiysisquisyy pue seng  0000-015-082-0004
%0000 0o'0% 00°'0% D0'00FS 0U60vs 00'0% 00'0% 8lesey o) PESEUING SONddNg  GO00-FSI-08Z-C00L
%GLE V) 0003 ZL'e0s$ 89°'966'2$ 00°005'cs 00°0% 00'0% {S311adnS 3D14401E8Id0Ng SANBRSIUILDY [BISUSS)  L000-1G¥-08Z2-0001
2%000°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% oS {1 $ SIAS HILNAWODISE0IISS PRIOBAUOD PUE RASBYDING - 1BUXD  FLOC-06£-0EZ-00G1
%LV EY 00'0$ LZFp9's 61°658'2¢ 00°600'CES 0008 oeog SeDIAIBS POBLUOT PUE PASBYMING - 18U 000G-06£-DEZ-000L
%185 %2 00°'0% 002928 0088828 00°00L°ES 0008 falegory sead Jomen Bunocody WIoUN  H000-Z/E-DEZ-000L
%000°C 00°000'5$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'006°6% 00'0% o0 0% seowsg Bumpny  (000-LLE-0EZ-000)
%L0E'EY 00'0% £OLIGEE 1298928 06'002°6% 00'o$ 000% SeseaT PUB SIUSY  000C-LSE-0£2-000L
%008'96 00'0% 00°Zres 00'es 00°057% 00'0% 00'0% swnwRig pueg ANsptd Q00C-SFE-0EC-0004
%1986 00°0% 00'829'9% 005748 06°000°6% 00°0% 00°'0% slwinilald ecueinsy; Auedold  0000-L+E-082-0001
3%000'8% 00'0z% 00°CFES 00 ores 0¢'H0s% 00'0% ol Ayongng pug BULLGSUONEIINUIGT - JOUID  D000-62€-0£2-0004
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0O00L% 0 00LS 00 0% 00'0% {80y ADNVDVA 33A0 1anIBussADY  0L00-SZE-0S2-0004
%0000 00'0% 0008 00'05% 0005% o5 0% 00'0% {SNOILYDINENd 3 SaY TvoITbusierpy  G000-S2E-082-0001
%000'0 0003 00'0% o0oog 000% 0008 00'0% Buuud  0000-FEE-0EZ-000L
%915°eE e R eTL:s 8576V 1S 00°57Z4 oo 0% 00°0% afeised  0000ZZE-0£E-000L
%499°0¢ fologe:d 0G'H55% 000864 007005 LS 00°0% 000% ssuadx3 Buesyy pue [eARlL  0D0DZLE0EE-000)
OG0 0008 000§ 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ sse4pueseny  DU00-LLE-022-0001
%000 G2 00'G/% 00'5Zre 000% 00'005% 0008 00°0% syysuag sbulig avhojdwis JBWIG - BWO  0000-682-0Z-000)
0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% SHeUSg SOUBINGY| - IS0 0000-622-082-00014
%0000 00'0% 0008 0508 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% uoiesuadilion SENI0M ( 0000-S2Z-0£2-0001
0000 0008 00'0% 0008 0008 00'0% 0003 soueInsU) UOISIA  QOD0-F2Z-082-0001
%000°0 00°08% 000% 00 0% 00°0% a0°0% 00°0% aouBRInNSy| B0 (000-£2Z-0£T-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 soURINSUL B)  Q00D-ZEZ-0£T-0001
%000°0 0003 00'0% 06°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% SOUBMSU| UORBZIENCSOH / [2OIPBN  0000-LZZ-08Z-000L
%000°0 0008 00'0% 0003 00'08 00'0% 00°0% arenipe O 0000-£12-082-D00L
%000 0008 0no% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0003 WIsAS sLWwaiey $eafsidwg oyand SO G 0000-L 1Z-082-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00'0% 00'0% 0003 {STvTvS SALYHISININGYISSUReS O LO00-0L 1-082-000)
%ELZ 9T 00°0% BEOLE LS L 6RO'ES 00°000°6S 000§ 00°0% suEy ¥ salddng yedeyeoueuaiuely Asadoid  0000-2SH0LE-0001
%000°0 00'0% o0 0% o0'0% 00°0% 00'GS$ 00'0s SSOIAISS PRITRAUDD PUB PRSEYMING - G  C000-06E-CLE-0001
%8S 6F 00'0% SFOLO'FS ZEER0'VS 00°00L g8 00'0% 0003 ‘ SED BIMEN  GOD0-29E-0LZ-0001
%OLE'ZT [Hoge 15 /GLE EFZPSSE 00°004% 0oos 0008 sfiemag pue i2BA  Q0D0-C9E-0L2-0001
Uri0BL 0o'og R A 89 ¥5eces 00'005°22% 00°0$ 00'o% Auowoeig  0000-198-0LE-000L
9%¥G6L 8 081024 B PEF LY LEBLLLLS 00°668'6Z% 0004 0005 245 AUnosg g edsy uen AuSdold - JSIQ  QOOU-BEE-0LZ-000L
%000° LY 00o% 00°025% 0'RELS 00052 1% 00°0% 0008 leacussy ysell  GOO0-YEE-OLZ-GO0L
%LER'ZE 00°Z00°ELE LZ'z00'2% BL'GOETIS 00°0L6'82% 00°0% 00'0% wsindinbg ue Nedsay pue sousuRUIRY  G000-ZE5-0LZ-000L
%L00°2Y 0003 ¥5852'eS oY FEY' TS 00°052'2$ 00'0% 0008 sucydsial  000D-1EE-012-000L
%000°C 0603 0008 0003 00'0% [olege3 oo'os uoEsusdile)) SIEMIOM G 0000-522-042-000L
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% oo0% aleoipay 0 Q00G-£1Z-012-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0s on'os o0od wRlehg Juswogey sesdodug Iand oG @ 0000-LLE- 020001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'08 00°05 0008 050t {SHIHOM IDIAHISISAURIES A S00C-01 1-0LZ-0001
%LLgLL 00°0% e7'2ess 25 116'E8 00005 %% 00°0$ ouos {16dnS ONISSID0Y ¢ SNISOTYLVOlseddng - 1sUid Q0606502 E-000L
%Z60°01 hatReias) av'0s% 0008 00'005% 0008 000% UonEULIOMU| Pue SEUSiel] AIBIGE - IS0 000C-BLE0T1-0001
%000 00'006% 00'0% 6008 000058 00'08% 06'0% uoieicIsay pue Heday jeumely AR 00009LE-0Z1-0004
sarmpuadxy aouejeg soanjpuadxg (i SJUBIQUUNDIUI 10} uoneudoiddy wennsnipy 18/21 [Radra suley JUnoJoy 2PCD JUNOIDY
% ALA paJaqumauaLn 2AIVSTY JUSLIND |euly FIUBIQUINIUT ajueIqunIugy
101 PAAISSIY 10y peaiesey
020cHL/S JO SY
pund Ag
L"0Z0ZA NYN snjejg uopeldosddy

WY 1€:0F:1 1 0Z0Z/1/9

ALNNOD MUVLS "AYVALT SEnd vAHANIA



“UOREBLLIOIU] pRI0S[eS SoB)as Hoday

g 4o ¢ ofed
%ZOLTE 67 €21'9818 G6'L41'CT8% 0008 00°0% ‘eje ] Hodey
%LLTE 9E'ZEZ L 00°000'55% 0008 00°0% ABIOL pung sjosioug (eides
YBSO'ER 00 0% 0000001 00 0% 0008 Jewdinhg pue einyung 0000-084-004- 100
%T0e'e 9€'084% 00000°0C$ 00 0% o008 wawaaodwy puet  0000-0Z2-084- 100V
%000C o0zevs 00°000°6Z$ 00°0% 0008 sofIIne] Uo Neday pue adusuSiuery 00001 £€-002-100F
seanjpusdxy saJnppuedxy Q1A eJuelGUINDUS Jay uoneudarddy suaunsnipy 1£jzZ1 | Roir4 0 SUIEN WNOIDY SPOD WN0IY
% Q1A FAITSTY WBHND feuly [IuBIGURSUT asuziqUEnous
10} pAanIRsSey 1af ponIasay
: ZTEBLRTLE ‘|atueleg ysey (el
0oGs souBjEg paiood-UoN
£2cRL'geLS ‘souetey pejood
sisoioid euden  pUN4
% 1G8EE L LIS FELS SBLLLS9.S 00'G% 00'0% 4Bl0] pung [Bususacy .
%0000 0008 00°000°05$ 0008 00°0% o -ssuel d 0000-0LE-01L6-0008
%0000 o00$ 00 000°ES 00°0% 0008 uswdinbg pue sinnd  QO00-0S2-09.2-0001
%BLLYL 8L70F% 00'028°TS oo 0008 {ABojouyoa] UCHBLLIOUINEUID - 12U LLS0-065-052-000k
%0000 oO00% jelege:y 0008 005 B0 - 2y0  0000-069-02-0001
%0000 000523 00°05ES 00’08 fushels SUSLLaSINGIIIEY PUB SpUNIRY 0000-065-0£2-0001
sainypuadxg ssampuadxg QLA SOUBIGUIADUT JC) uonzpdoaddy JuausNipy LeizZl [K=Frd 8 2WEN JUNO32Y apon JUNCIBY
% QLA SAISSDY JUALNY jBLi FIUEIGLUNIVT FouIguINIUg
10} paAIBSaY 10} paAIesay
0¢0c/0E/S 10 8V
pung Ag
L 0Z0ZA NVN snjelg uonelidosddy

NV LEOFLL 0202/

ALNNOD MHVES "AMYHIIT 2118Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/1/2020 11:44.45 AM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
May 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice#  PostDate Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

149-2020  05/01/2020  05/01/2020 CH MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCH $120.00 C
150-2020  05/07/2020  05/08/2020 CH PAYCHEX $94.45 C
151-2020  05/07/2020  05/08/2020 CH PAYCHEX $2,146.14 Cc
152-2020  05/06/2020  05/08/2020 CH PAYCHEX $13,309.19 c
153-2020  05/05/2020  05/08/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $646.32 c
154-2020  05/01/2020  05/08/2020 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 c
155-2020 05/18/2020  05/18/2020 CH OHIG PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $3,009.26 C
156-2020 05/15/2020  05/18/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $686.67 C
157-2020¢  05/12/2020  05/18/2020 CH OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $220.00 C
168-2020 05/08/2020  05/18/2020 CH TREASURER, STATE GF OHIO $3,767.31 C
159-2020  05/08/2020  05/18/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,110.98 ¢
160-2020  05/08/2020 05/18/2020 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $760.46 C
161-2020  05/19/2020  05/19/2020 CH AMAZON $147.96 C
162-2020  05/19/2020 05/19/2020 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $1,625.00 C
163-2020  05/19/2020 05/19/2020 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $146.13 C
164-2020 05M1%2020 05/19/2020 CH copeco $819.90 c
165-2020 05192020 05/19/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $979.86 C
166-2020  05/20/2020  05/20/2020 CH OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
167-2020 05/2(/2020  05/20/2020 CH PAYCHEX $8,827.45 c
168-2020 05/22/2020  05/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $84.77 C
169-2020  05/22/2020 05/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,262.88 C
170-2020  05/22/2020  05/22/2020 CH QUILL CORPORATION $104.97 C
171-2020  05/22/2020  05/22/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $2,053.91 C
172-2020  05/26/2020 05/26/2020 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 G
173-2020  05/26/2020  05/26/2020 CH The Alliance Review $201.51 G
174-2020 05/26/2020 05/26/2020 CH OVERDRIVE $612.44 Cc
175-2020  05/27/2020  05/27/2020 CH CHASE BANK $27.00 C
176-2020  05/27/2020 05/27/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLCR BOOKS $1,617.56 C
177-2020  05/27/2020  05/27/2020 CH Genesis Wildlife Services Ltd $1,298.20 C
6791  05/01/2020 05/01/2020 SW Skippad Warrants 6791 to 6731 Series 2 $0.00 i
6792  05/01/2020  05/01/2020 AW AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $190.43 C
6793  05/01/2020  05/01/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $19.72 C
6794  05/01/2020  05/01/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF ¢ $41.73 C
6795  05/01/2020  05/01/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 Cc
6796  05/19/2020 05/19/2020 AW STARK COQUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 C
6797  05/19/2020  05/19/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOQLS COUNCIL OF ¢ $41.73 C
6798  05/19/2020  05/19/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOQLS CQUNCIL CF ¢ $4,171.54 C
6799  05/19/2020  05/19/2020 AW MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCI 3125.00 C
6800 05192020  05/19/2020 AW BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $298.58 C

Total Payments: Wmé?ﬁ_ééﬂ—%—

Total Conversion VYouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: WMWWE

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroli Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Elgctronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,

Page 10f2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 6/1/2020 11:44:45 AM

Payment Listing ' UAN v2020.1
May 2020 :

CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, 8V - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallecation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Quistanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included In report totals. These transactions occurred ouiside the reported dale range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 6/1/2020 11:43:03 AM

Fund Status UAN v2020.1
As Of 5/30/2020

Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {(Non-Pooled) (Poolad)
1000 General 54.015% $375,574.15 $224,302.78 $151,271.37
4001 Capital Projects 45.985% $128,782,22 $0.00 $128,782.22
All Funds Total $504,356.37 $224,302.78 ' $280,053.59
Pooled Investments $123,934.54
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $155,848.05

Page 1 of 1



L jo | abed

BBOZ/LE/ZL 666100 SRZLIDLZS 00°0% %00 T 000% 0 40 3AYISIY LISSY ALNSYIYL JLVLS CGIHO 9vis
8802/LE/CE  000E/72/80 TS'9.0'82% 02 91L% %010 LLer0'Zes SONIAVYS SSANISNE ASVYHD SONIAYS
61L0Z/82/60 LLOZ/AZ/80 0O'TPLLS FAR XA %05°L 90°125'12% gfe O HiuoW gL ek Lyp22001L0 SEINWNSNOD 41823000
ZZ0T/P0/R0  BLOZ/FO/80 £F'690'CS 7Z66Z% %SC'T 840878 {0 WHUoUE gF COBFSZI0L SHIWNSNOD SL¥080QD
BLOZ/LT/B0  8LOT/LZ/E0 680l LS SOIELS %0%°L £9°182'128 ‘20 A0 oW gL L¥ESZLOCLO SEINNSNOD 9142002
ZZ0ZILL90  BLOZ/L90 ZL72L'GE 09°568% %G0°¢ B0°LL¥'90LS a0 YoW 8¢ 62RLEITGLH SHANNSNOD 91605000
6LOZ/ISCIG0 LLOE/SZP0 2279488 8L'691% %S0 8L00¥' L2% Q35 YUoW G2 B6LOFZSS010 SHIWNSNOD £1G270a0
8L0T/LZ/80  BLOZ/L2/L0 99886% Z8iels %0971 arLLE' LTS 20 Q0 Wuow gL LLEBE990LE SHIAWNSNOD 91221040
610Z/€T/20  @LOZ/20/80 £8'G88'LS 00°0% %0E"L £8'ee8'L0LS GZ/2/g cquang sSYILON YL-2 | ¥ueq sseyD Go °seUD d0
80l 23eq oje 23eq sasag| saasiy ey anjea uondunsag SWEN IUNC20Y
Suiso|n paso|n) Anzmepy paseyand el ayeg ol lesy 1saidy Raung

£'0202A NVYN
WV 717 L1 O20e/L/9

020 JB3 A WaIsAg

Bunsry 1uaunsaAuy
ALNNOD MHVLS "AXVEE!T 116N d YAXININ



End

Minerva Public Library

May 2020 Financial
Reporis

Submitted for June 2020
Board Meeting



June 2020 Youth Services Report

The Youth Department staff is ready for the community. Although many restrictions for
activities are still in place, the library plans to offer services and activities in a different
manner and still meet the community’s educational and entertainment needs.

During online meetings with youth librarians from around the state, many ideas for how
to proceed with any type of Summer Reading Program emerged. Will the public embrace
online story time, or are they suffering from screen fatigue? How to reach those without
internet? Is it acceptable to pass out paper or other items? How should to collect
information to give rewards and how to distribute any prizes?

The 2020 Imagine Your Story Summer Reading program for the Minerva Public Library
Youth Department consists of six weeks of activities, each week related to a familiar
fairy tale. Students may visit the library to pick up packets which include the story, art,
crafts, or science projects and materials. They may also choose to follow the library’s
youtube channel and create the projects using materials from home. Sarah will record a
story telling for each week’s story. One example is week 4 ends with July 25 (Christmas
in July). The story is Hansel and Gretel and students may create a Christmas cottage
ornament from clay and learn about Christmas crackers, which are candy and trinket
filled tubes, popular in England. During a special youtube event, children and librarians
can crack open their craft, don their party hat, and wish someone a “Merry Christmas in
July”. If there has ever been a summer where “We Need a Litile Christmas”, it is this one.

Sarah created separate crafts packets for those ages ten and older who want a more
challenging craft connected to a fantasy book, movie, or creature.

As the summer progresses, a few surprises may pop-up for our young patrons to enjoy.

This month ends with another loss, as Hannah Reed turned in her two week notice afier
moving to Youngstown and securing another job. That leaves the youth department short
a full time staff member, Janice Oneacre, who retired April 30, and a part-time staff
member.

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
6/16/2020



Director’'s Repori—lJune, 2020

Building and Grounds—I| hung all the sneeze guards in preparation for re-
opening the building. They look fine and should do the job. Most of the chairs
for the public are now in storage in the meeting room. We've taken half of the
public computers out of service and spread out the others in ensure social
distancing. | finally was able to round up some hand sanitizer for the public, and
have more on backorder. [ also purchased disposable masks to offer free to the
patrons. The library is not requiring nor requesting that patrons wear masks, but
we are making complimentary masks obviously available. Air conditioning has
been working well, almost too well since the service tech was here in May.

Staffing—all staff are now working the reduced hours approved at the May
Board meeting. Full-time staffis on SharedWorkOhio. A part-time siaff member
in Youth Services has resigned, and | plan to leave that position open through
the summer, We will advertise the full-time position that is open in Youth
Services and hope to have someone hired to start by the beginning of the
school year.

Technology—Microsoft released a very large update for Windows10 in May.
Some of the security updates interfere with networked printing, and Microsoft
belatedly issued a patch to solve that problem. However, that patch didn't
solve the problem here, and Jennifer spend several days this week trying to
figure it out. She discovered that the new anti-virus software had a setting that
wds not allowing this new patch to work; once she adjusted the anti-virus,
prinfing worked again from all the computers.

Meetings—I attended virtual meetings with the Chamber Board; the OLC Board,
and a group of library directors.

06/20/20 TD



